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SELFE, Vanessa

From: e . —-
Crewe.Congleton.Licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 21 November 2012 08:36

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Newtons Brewery, Middlewich - Premises Licence variation <NOT PROTECTIVELY
MARKED>

Attachments: 181012 Newton Brewery Inn, Middiewich - Full Variation Application Form.doc

Please note below agreement from the applicant, who is varying the premises licence at Newton Brewery, 68 Webbs
Lane, Middlewich, to the following condition being added to the amended premises licenc;% in order to promote the

licensing objectives: “

e There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 01:00 save for existing customers observing the ban
on smoking in public places.

Please forward to me a copy of the amended licence when issued.

Kind regards

Pavid Smethurst MiolL
Police Licensing Officer
Sandbach Police Office
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HU

Hi David,
1 can confirm we are happy for the below condition to be attached onto the premises licence as per our application.

Many thanks

Darren Kelly
Licensing Supervisor

Admiral Taverns Lid
Steam Mill Business Centre
Steam Mill Sfreet
Chester . -~ L
CH35AN i




: m David.Smethurst o ~ukion
Behalf Of Crewe.Congleton.Licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 20 November 2012 11:49

To; Darren Kelly
Subject: Premises Licence variation at Newton Brewery, Middlewich <NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED>

K

Darren, r )
| have now received, on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, your application to extend the hours at Newton

Brewery in order to ostensibly accommodate regulars who are shift workers.
| am now seeking agreement with you for one further condition to be attached to the premises licence in order to
address any potential late night migration issues caused by the variation and that is:

¢ There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 01:00 save for existing customers observing the ban
on smoking in public places.

Having spoken at length with your tenants 1 do not see this having any adverse effect on what they plan and on the
majority of nights they will be closed by 01:00 anyway. Please 'Reply with history’ with your comments s0 that | can
forward this entire communication thread to the Licensing Authority.

Kind regards

David Smethurst Miok
Police Licensing Officer
Sandbach Police Office
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire

Cw1i1 14U



